
Responses to written questions received with regard to the White Sturgeon Database 
Upgrade and Website Redesign RFP. 

 

General questions 

1. Do you prefer / is it required to keep the hosting on Azure, or are you amenable to a 
proposal to change the hosting arrangement if the basic compatibility with the 
Microsoft / Azure stack is maintained? 
 
Response: Due to a lack of knowledge about other hosting options, I think we would 
prefer to keep hosting on Azure. However, we are amenable to a proposal to change 
the hosting arrangement if the basic compatibility with the Microsoft / Azure stack is 
maintained and it meets our performance and cost requirements. 
 

2. If it is your desire to keep the database and applications on Azure, is it a requirement 
that we assume payment, management, and maintenance of the stack (i.e. use our 
Azure account) and bill you for those services or will the Tribes maintain the Azure 
account, may the payments, and manage the stack? 
 
Response: If we end up remaining with Azure, we will maintain the Azure account 
and make the payments. We are unsure as to what the stack management 
requirements would be, so that is difficult to answer. We would likely need some 
assistance with stack management. 
 

3. Please describe the desired timing for major deliverables with this project.  Are there 
fixed times by which certain functionality must be operational? 
 
Response: The only hard deadline is the end of the contract period – November 30, 
2017; however, it would be preferable to have the database operational and the field 
application launched by August 15, 2017. 
 

4. What is the duration (performance period) for this contract? 

Response: The performance period would extend from contract execution until 
November 30, 2017. 

  



Questions related to data entry functions 

1. The RFP at times seems to use several terms interchangeably and some clarification 
would be helpful in preparing our response.  Is the “RDBMS” code referred to in 
section 2.1 the same as the “Desktop” application referred to in 10.3.7? 

Response: Yes. The “RDBMS” code referred to in section 2.1 is the same as the 
“Desktop” application referred to in 10.3.7. The “Field Entry” in 10.3.7 refers to a 
second desktop application (field data collection application, section 2.1, bullet 3) for 
two data types that is intended to streamline data entry in the field (no internet 
access). 

2. If so, we would like to confirm / verify that your intent is that this desktop data entry 
application will be completely migrated to a new web application and that the current 
“RDMS” desktop application will no longer be used. 

Response: No. The “RDBMS” code referred to in section 2.1 has two desktop 
components that deal with “field data”: 1) a database, and 2) a data entry application. 
Our intent is to migrate the database to a web application, while keeping the field data 
entry application a desktop application that can be used offline (i.e., on a boat in the 
field) and synced to the database when back online. 

3. Please confirm that you are asking for two different web applications here – one that 
will replace the field data management WinForms application, and another which is 
the redesign of the current public outreach site.  We want to be clear that you are not 
requiring the data management web app to be integrated into the existing 
uppercolumbiasturgeon.org web site.  We do understand that you wish for the 
uppercolumbiasturgeon.org to access field data for two simple displays. 

Response: We are asking for two different web pieces – the database application and 
the public outreach website. We also want to maintain the current field data entry 
desktop application that will sync to the database web application. 

4. If you intend to make these two different web sites, would it be acceptable if the field 
data management web site had a different (simpler) look and feel than the outreach 
site? 
 
Response: Yes, it would be acceptable for the data management website (database) to 
have a different (simpler) look and feel than the outreach site. 
 

5. The RFP indicates that the “field entry” application referred to in 10.3.7 supports only 
2 types of the 23 supported by the desktop application.  When you say “complete 
development of field data collection application”, do you mean adding support for the 
additional 21 types or is there a smaller set you are focused on?  How many of these 
are the simple, standard, and complex types you referred to in 10.3.3? 
 



Response: We have no intention of adding additional data types at this time. The field 
entry application is essentially complete. We need assistance with beta testing, bug 
fixes, and the rollout. I am not sure exactly how many of the simple, standard, and 
complex types it includes, but would estimate two standard tables and one complex 
table. This is another one of those situations where there is a different meaning for a 
single term – “data type”. When we referred to “data type” in section 2.1 of the RFP 
we were referring to actual field survey data (e.g., gill net set/retrieve data, setline 
set/retrieve data, and the associated biological data obtained from the catch). Section 
10 was put together by the previous contractor. It is our understanding that their use 
of the term “data type” was in reference to individual data tables. 
 

6. Please confirm that the remaining types (the ones not currently collected in the field 
app) are captured in Excel for upload into the desktop application. 
 
Response: That is correct, all data types not collected in the field entry application are 
captured in MS Excel for upload to the database application. 
 

7. Do you wish to avoid duplication of data entry forms on the web site and the field 
data collection application?  In other words, does it make business sense to you that 
there would be data entry/editing support for all data types both on the field data 
collection application as well as the web site?  If not, please be specific as you can as 
to what editing capability you need by application for each data type since this will 
have a bearing on total cost. 
 
Response: I think that there is some confusion between the database and field entry 
aspects of the project. We want to retain the ability to enter/edit all data types in the 
database (new web application), while retaining the field entry desktop application. 
 

8. Are there additional data types (beyond the current 23) that you wish to add as part of 
this effort?  If so, please describe them. 
 
Response: No. We do not want to add any data types at this time. 
 

9. Can you tell us more about the hardware and operating system the “field entry” 
application referred to in 10.3.7 runs on? Does the application share the same basic 
technology stack as the desktop application? 
 
Response: The field entry application is developed for PC running a Windows 
operating system. I do not know for sure if it shares the same technology stack as the 
desktop application, but I would guess that it does. 
 

10. Relating to NMEA data streams, can you please provide the specific manufacturers 
and models of the devises you wish to integrate? 



 
Response: The application is intended for use by several entities. These entities 
possess a variety of devices (chart plotter/sonar) from different manufacturers or 
different models from the same manufacturers. We are not clear on why 
manufacturer, model, or device type matters, as we are proposing that the application 
access the NMEA 2K standard protocol data stream that is output by all of these 
devices. 
 

Questions related to the outreach website 

1. The current website is not mobile friendly.  Would you consider a mobile responsive 
web design, a 1) requirement, 2) nice-to-have, or 3) not required? 
 
Response: Nice-to-have. 
 

2. Is it a requirement that the existing outreach web site continue to use Umbraco? 
 
Response: No. 
 

3. What sort of files and documents will be stored by the TWG – how many files are 
there, and what is the rough size of these files (to the nearest 100GB). 
 
Response: Meeting notes, reports, presentations, limited pictures and video. Most 
items will consist of PDF, Word documents, and PowerPoint presentations. Currently, 
I would estimate that there are roughly 200 files totally around 300GB. But keep in 
mind that this will continue to increase over time. 

 

Additional Questions 

1. In section 3.3 you list 4 specific requests for our proposal structure. An Approach section 
is not one of these. If we include one will this help with your evaluation, or is this 
unnecessary at this time? 
 
Response: Yes, an approach section would be beneficial. 
 

2. Most of our concerns pertain to the data collection applications, and we are in need of 
additional details on the types of spatial/non-spatial offline data collection applications 
that are expected under this scope. To our understanding, you’ve collected data and used 
a synching approach that will soon be discontinued due to teaming partner IT restrictions.  

a. Are you interested in keeping the existing applications and finding a different 
synching mechanism, or are you looking for a complete rebuild of the data 
collection approach and tools?  
 



Response: There is a single offline data collection application. While the 
application has been developed, it has not been beta tested nor implemented in 
everyday field data collection. The current application has syncing capability with 
the existing RDBMS, but it is our expectation that this will be lost once the 
RDBMS is migrated to a web-based platform. So, we want to keep the existing 
application and want it to sync with the migrated RDBMS. We will need 
assistance with the beta testing and roll-out of the application. 
 

b. Is it possible for us to see the existing applications so that we might better 
understand how the data is collected?  
 
Response: It should be included with the provided code. If not, I will look in to 
getting it for you. (note – there was no follow-up on this) 
 

c. Are you open to leveraging existing data collection technology? Integrating 
existing technology will save on both time and cost and can benefit from years of 
testing and improvements.    
 
Response: Possibly. We would need more information before we could answer 
definitively. Our concern is that it would result in a complete re-design, which 
would be outside the specifications of the RFP. 
 

3. Does the redesign need to be mobile friendly or desktop only?  
 
Response: We would prefer that the re-designed website be mobile friendly, but it wasn’t 
a requirement. 
 

4. Should we expect to perform a current state content audit to evaluate content that should 
be kept, updated, or removed during migration?  
 
Response: Yes, we would expect a current state content audit. 
 

5. Would you like an analytics strategy included in the implementation to track use of the 
newly designed site? 
 
Response: We would be interested in having the analytics aspect included as an 
additional option. 
 

6. Should we assume that the project budget will support standard database documentation 
and user training? 
 
Response: Please include standard database documentation and user training in your 
budget proposal. 
 



7. In section 2.1 the RFP references “Develop recommendations for revision of existing or 
development of new upload and export tools”. Should our estimates also include 
implementation of the recommendations? Or will we submit our recommendations for 
approval, and upon approval, do a contract scope change? 
 
Response: The proposal and budget should include implementation of the recommended 
revisions to the upload and export tools. 


